Japan Round 3: Direct request to Japan NIID

Sun, May 8, 2022 at 9:51 AM
Reply-To:

To: Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail com:=>

My Request for isolation info to the Japan National Institute of Infectious Disease
(My translation from the Japanese Original):

My Inquiry mail:

From: info-request@nih.go.jp <info-request@nih.go.jp>
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 2:16 PM

To! info@nih.go.jp

On this report on the HP of the Japan National Institute of Infectious
Disease:

Successful isolation of the new and more infective Sars-Cov-2 mutation VOC-
202012/01
https:/fwww.niid.go.jp/niid/ja/basic-science/virology/10097-virology-2021-1.htm|

1. How did you isolate the virus?
2. [s there a publication?

Their reply:

————— Original Message———

From: yuki33@nih.go.jp [mailto:yuki33@nih.go.jp]
Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:31 PM

1. To confirm the type of virus, the researchers did genetic analysis and
antigen analysis.

2. This is how the methods were done in English:
https://bmjopenrespres.bmj.com/content/8/1/e000830.long

Thank you, NIH reception Desk

Excerpt from the paper [no purification, no control sample, no pathogen
verification, only enough BS to satisfy the nano-Godzilla fearing public]:

Methods: We developed a simple and rapid protocol for isolating SARS-CoV-2
from respiratory specimens using VeroE6/TMPRSS2 cells, a cell line that is
highly susceptible to the virus. We also investigated a correlation between
isolation of SARS-CoV-2 and viral load detected by real-time RT-PCR (rRT-PCR)
using N2 primer/probe set that has been developed for testing of COVID-19 in
Japan



Japan Round 3: Screen Shots

Sun, May 8, 2022 at 10:39 AM
Reply-To

To: Christine Massey <cmssyc@gmail.com=>

Sure, I've attached them, using a minimized word file blank to block out my personal info. They required my

name, affiliation, reason for inquiry, in order to reply to me. Thats why there's a lager blank in the inquiry mail
body.
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Japan Round 3: Screen Shots

Sun, May 8, 2022 at 8:46 PM
Reply-To:

To: Christine Massey <cmssyc@agmail.com=

If | remember correctly

My original request was thru info@nih.go.jp that | got on this info request page
https:/fwww niid go _jp/niid/ja/contacts html

seems they changed that to info-request...and sent to info...who sent that to yuki33 who then replied to me with
the thread. The Subject includes the request number so that any nay-sayer can write to the NIID to confirm |
guess. | mean | could have made up all those screen shot mails, I'd have to send you the whole original Outlook
itemn for proof. | trust you but dont trust your gmail people {1 think my ISP is a Globalist company anyway). But
then again, the link to the NIID report and then the BMJ method section is enough data to prove everything |
asked and they replied.

Hope this makes sense.
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